
John Muir Charter Schools  
960 McCourtney Road Suite E 
Grass Valley CA 95949  
Phone: 530.272.4008  
Fax: 530.272.4009  
Web: www.johnmuircs.com  

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Wednesday, November 13, 2024 

10:00 a.m.  
Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 

 6101 27th St, Sacramento,  
CA 95822 

UCCIE Riverside Heritage Academy 
7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. 'B'  

Riverside, CA 92503 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 81924183556 

 Audio of this meeting will be recorded 

AGENDA  

1. Meeting Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Order of Business

Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on non-
agenda items may do so now. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so at this time 
or when the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, please identify 
yourself. Each presentation shall be for at most three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose 
shall be at most fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not respond to presentations and 
no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff following a presentation. 

4. Additions to the Agenda

5. Adoption of the Agenda

7. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, October 9, 
2024 (Attachment 1, Page 4)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments and Appendix (Attachment 2, Page 9)

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 1



C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 10/01/24 - 10/31/24 (Attachment 3, Page 
22)

D. Board Vacancy

a. Shall the John Muir Charter School’s Governing Board appoint Gil Botello as 
vice-chair of the governing board?

8. Discussion Items

A. COO’s Report

B. CEO’s Report

9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2024-2025 Notable Dates:

● Thanksgiving Break: November 25-29, 2024
● Winter Break: December 16, 2024-January 3, 2025 (all school sites), December 23, 2024-

January 3, 2025 (admin and 247-day staff)
● Teacher Planning Day: January 17, 2025
● Better Together PD Conference in Long Beach: February 11-13, 2025

B. Correspondence

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings

i. Wednesday, December 11, 2024. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822.

ii. Wednesday, January 8, 2025. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822.

iii. Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:00 a.m. The Hotel Maya, Mayakoba Room,
700 Queensway Drive, Long Beach CA 90802.

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings: 

December 11, 2024 January 8, 2025 February 12, 2025 

Stanton 
Miller 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Sallie 
Wilson 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 2



Len 
Eckhardt 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Gil 
Botello 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

9. Request for Agenda Items

10. Adjournment

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at: 
● John Muir Charter Schools Office, 960 McCourtney Rd. Suite E, Grass Valley, Ca 95949
● Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps, 6101 27th St., Sacramento, Ca 95822
● www.johnmuircs.com

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 3



John Muir Charter Schools  
960 McCourtney Road Suite E 
Grass Valley CA 95949  
Phone: 530.272.4008  
Fax: 530.272.4009  
Web: www.johnmuircs.com  

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors Minutes 
Wednesday, October 9, 2024 

10:00 a.m.  
Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 

 6101 27th St, Sacramento,  
CA 95822 

UCCIE Riverside Heritage Academy 
7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. 'B'  

Riverside, CA 92503 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 89493914642 

  Audio of this meeting will be recorded 

AGENDA 

1. Meeting Call to Order: By Stan Miller at 10:05 am

2. Introductions: Dawn Ryley, Administrative Coordinator. Isabella Vaughn, Administrative Assistant. 
Erin Casey, Mental Health Counselor. RJ Guess, CEO. Gil Botello, Board Member. Len Eckhardt, Board 
Member. Stan Miller, Board Chair.  Via Zoom Dawn McConnell COO. Rachael Navarrete, CFO. Cristina 
Dickason, Southern Regional Director. Tammie Wood, Accounts Payable. Carrie Lowery, Director of 
Marketing and Recruitment. Eileen Nagle, Teacher and TAC Member. Sallie Wilson, Board Member 
arrived at 10:09 a.m.

3. Order of Business

Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on non-
agenda items may do so now. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so at this time 
or when the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, please identify 
yourself. Each presentation shall be for at most three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose 
shall be at most fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not respond to presentations and 
no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff following a presentation. 

4. Additions to the Agenda: None.  Correction to the agenda, page 2 Discussion Item 7D, date should
read February 12, 2025.

5. Adoption of the Agenda: Motion to approve by Gil Botello, seconded by Len Eckhardt. Approved 3-
0-0-2 (Ayes, 3. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent, 2 Michael Corbett, Sallie Wilson).

Attachment 1

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 4



7. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, September 11,
2024 (Attachment 1, Page 4 ) Motion to approve by Gil Botello, seconded by Len
Eckhardt. Approved 3-0-0-2 (Ayes, 3. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent, 2
Michael Corbett, Sallie Wilson).

B. Approval of Vendor Payments and Appendix (Attachment 2, Page 9) Len Eckhardt
questioned the laptops and computers charges on page 6 with a possible double
entry.  RJ responded with tech expenditure from expiring grant funds.  Stan Miller
asked if in the future there is a similar plan that it be shared ahead of time so the
board knows the reason for expenditures.  Stan Miller further questioned the
Chromebook purchases. RJ requested an itemized list of purchases to supply the
board in November. Rachael Navarrete elaborated that we were spending down
funds with a deadline of September 30th.  Some were used for Summer School and
some for tech.  We purchased the chrome books in bulk to build up that stockpile.
Stan Miller inquired about the Zoom charges, RJ Guess replied that for select staff
members it’s a Zoom Pro account and it is a full annual subscription. Gil Botello
asked who has full access? RJ Guess stipulated it is for staff who schedule group
meetings and require a full license. Tammie Wood also validated that it does require
a full license for many staff members and the expense is accurate. Stan Miller
questioned the travel cost for PowerSchool U and RJ Guess responded that it was for
5 full days of travel and meals plus mileage, not airfare. Stan Miller inquired about
reimbursement of supplies to Rancho Cielo and why does JMCS pay for welding
supplies, supplies for the auto shop etc. RJ replied that we were paying for these
through a CTE Grant. Stan Miller asked for further clarification. RJ Guess
responded that there are items Rancho Cielo pays for as well as JMCS. There was a
grant that was written with them so there are many expenditures that are under the
grant as well as LFCC and general funds. Stan Miller asked about the CTE courses
and if they help our students. RJ Guess replied that they do. Len Eckhardt
questioned the fact that Earle Jamieson purchased a refrigerator. RJ responded that it
was necessary as we are providing lunches to the students. Motion to approve by
Sallie Wilson, seconded by Gil Botello. Approved 4-0-0-1 (Ayes, 4. Noes, none.
Abstentions, none. Absent, 1 Michael Corbett)

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 9/01/24 - 09/30/24 (Attachment 3, Page 24)
motion to approve by Gil Botello, seconded by Len Eckhardt.  Approved 4-0-0-1
(Ayes, 4. Noes, none. Abstentions, none. Absent, 1 Michael Corbett)

D. Shall the John Muir Charter School’s Governing Board hold its February 12, 2025
meeting at the Hotel Maya in Long Beach, CA during the JMCS Better Together
Professional Development Conference? RJ Guess presented to the board that it is our
request to hold the meeting there, if not RJ Guess could fly back for the meeting. Stan
Miller solidified that board members could attend via Zoom. Gil Botello stated he
could attend in person and Len Eckhardt could as well. Motioned to approve by Gil
Botello, seconded by Sallie Wilson. Approved 4-0-0-1 (Ayes, 4. Noes, none.
Abstentions, none. Absent, 1 Michael Corbett)

8. Discussion Items

A. Discussions Regarding Board Stipends Following the August 14, 2024 Board Training and
September 11, 2024 Board Meeting. Stan Miller reviewed what Jerry Simmons, Esq. with the law

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 5



firm of Young, Minney and Corr went over regarding the liability of the board members receiving 
a stipend during the JMCS Board of Directors Retreat on Wednesday, August 14, 2024.  Further 
discussions about personal insurance coverage as well as JMCS liability coverage took place.  RJ 
Guess also shared that there is always a question of risk. He reviewed some cases that have 
occurred and that significant amounts were awarded. We have looked into improving our 
insurance per Rachael Navarrete but we do not have those answers from our insurance brokers as 
of yet and we will continue to research it.  Stan Miller asked if we are covered regardless of 
accepting a stipend.  Rachael Navarrete stated that the coverage is in place, but it does vary if you 
are considered a volunteer. Stan Miller asked RJ Guess that if something occurs with the partner 
agency, not a JMCS staff member, is JMCS liable? RJ Guess replied citing the mutual 
indemnification clause in the MOU’s.  Stan Miller raised the question that if the board members 
considered not being a board member due to liability and not taking the stipend? A general reply 
was no by the members of the board. Stan Miller asked about receiving the stipend based on 
attendance. Would the board not like to receive stipends? RJ Guess interjected that these are two 
separate discussions. Gil Botello replied that for him, whether there is a stipend or not, there is 
still liability involved so he is willing to accept the liability as he trusts the staff to handle 
circumstances correctly and legally. Sallie Wilson stated the same. Len Eckhardt asked if you 
don’t take the stipend, can it be individually decided?  RJ Guess responded that yes, it can be an 
individual choice. RJ Guess elaborated that Rachael Navarrete will continue to investigate 
insurance coverage.  Stan Miller further acknowledged that he would like the stipend to remain. 
RJ Guess asked if the stipend should be linked to attendance, if so, the board at the next meeting 
the board can take action and vote. Gil Botello shared his thoughts about “time in” matters and if 
you miss a meeting, you are still providing work for JMCS. The board members, as a consensus, 
feel the way it is currently works well. RJ Guess stated if there is no collective agreement to make 
any changes, that we can move on. Stan Miller asked if the stipend is paid once a year, does that 
change the liability, RJ Guess replied that it would not. It was decided that everything will remain 
status quo, and we will continue to research the insurance coverage to limit liability.  

B. JMCS Marketing and Recruitment Plan (Carrie Lowery) (Attachment 4, Page 25) Presented by
Carrie Lowery. She gave a brief overview of her professional background which includes 25 years
in marketing, mostly branding, youth programs and handling events, media including social media
platforms and has been a part of most areas of marketing. Printed slides were reviewed, and it
started with the overview regarding her approach. She is looking at a multi-phase approach
knowing that both physical and digital marketing are needed. 1 on 1 stories are a personal
connection and a driving source to share more information about our students, programs and staff.
The rebranding that was recently completed is poised and ready so now it’s time to set the brand
up for success. Staff will be supplied with the resources for recruitment through a “tool kit” so that
outreach is consistent and cohesive. The locality of all the sites will also matter in approaching
that demographic the way they want to be approached. Stan Miller asked about the tool kit and if
there are plans for training for the staff.  Carrie stated she hopes to do a workshop either via Zoom
or at a Professional Development meeting. Student enrollment tool kits will offer customization
and building a student campaign. Highlighting sites where enrollment needs to grow to push that
message out and into the local area. Leaning into student stories will be incredible and leveraging
current and potential partners will also be helpful. Metrics were included to analyze stats and what
is and is not working.  Student retention, even though it is not a marketing focus, can loop in as it
is important.  Thoughts around retention include social media, offering incentives etc. Gil Botello
emphasized the direct connection between recruitment and retention. He also asked if she had met
with any board members, and she has not yet but would like to and finds it important. Stan Miller
suggested that he was happy to meet. He also mentioned understanding why a student is leaving
would be an important data collection and a valuable resource. RJ Guess added that retention is

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 6



more a focus of the Community Schools Coordinators and DOR Counselors. Sometimes, students 
have exited the school before we know they are gone so that data collection is limited. 
Highlighting various programs and talking to the students will be a large focus in all marketing 
avenues. Gil Botello mentioned a strategy he has experienced where students were given cameras 
to tell their stories, possibly on our website. Carrie Lowery agreed that hearing from the students 
and hearing their stories is particularly important. Moving forward with digital media and some 
paid advertising, noting it is minor as far as cost and would be worthwhile. Content calendar was 
shared to show an example of some traffic driving initiatives. In summation, the next step is 
looking at the budget to build campaigns to drive traffic. Stan Miller was thankful for the 
overview and is looking forward to progress and updates over time.  

C. CEO’s Report: Presented by RJ Guess. There isn’t too much happening in the state legislature
currently.  Still working on two bills with the support of The Deveau Burr Group Inc. RJ
discussed possible future plans for adding career technical education programming at the Earle
Jamieson site and how that program may expand in the future.

9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2024-2025 Notable Dates:

● October 10, 2024: SRCC 40th Anniversary Celebration in Sacramento
● October 15, 16, 2024: Staff professional development day and teacher planning day. Via

Zoom

B. Correspondence: None

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings

i. Wednesday, November 13, 2024. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822.

ii. Wednesday, December 11, 2024. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822.

iii. Wednesday, January 8, 2025. 10:00 am Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822.

iiii. Wednesday, February 12, 2025. 10:00 a.m. The Hotel Maya 700 Queeensway Drive Long
Beach CA 90802

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings: 

November 13, 2024 December 11, 2024 January 8, 2025 

Stanton 
Miller 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Sallie 
Wilson 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 7



Len 
Eckhardt 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Gil 
Botello 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No / Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No/ Uncertain 
In-person / Remote 

9. Request for Agenda Items

10. Adjournment: By Stan Miller at 11:48 a.m.

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at: 
● John Muir Charter Schools Office, 960 McCourtney Rd. Suite E, Grass Valley, Ca 95949
● Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps, 6101 27th St., Sacramento, Ca 95822
● www.johnmuircs.com

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 8



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

21
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
D

el
ta

00
00

59
40

10
1

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

19
1 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ch

ic
o

00
00

59
40

10
2

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

18
3 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Fr

es
no

00
00

59
40

10
3

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

55
0 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ca

m
ar

ill
o

00
00

59
40

10
5

73
.0

5 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

91
5

Ac
ct

#
13

81
21

9 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

Sa
c 

CC
C

00
00

59
40

10
8

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

18
8 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
SL

O
00

00
59

40
11

0
11

0.
45

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

91
5

Ac
ct

#
13

81
19

0 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

R
ed

di
ng

00
00

59
40

11
1

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

19
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Fo

rt
un

a
00

00
59

40
11

2
11

0.
45

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

91
5

Ac
ct

#
13

81
19

5 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

M
on

te
re

y
00

00
59

40
11

4
94

.0
8 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

20
1 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Ta

ho
e

00
00

59
40

11
5

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

21
3 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
Pl

ac
er

00
00

59
40

11
7

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

18
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
LA

00
00

59
40

11
9

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
CC

N
B 

Sa
n 

R
af

ae
l

00
00

59
40

20
2

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

23
4 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

59
40

20
2

94
.0

8 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

91
5

Ac
ct

#
13

81
22

3 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

SR
CC

00
00

59
40

20
4

11
0.

45
 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
5 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
SF

CC
00

00
59

40
20

6
11

0.
45

 
Ai

re
sp

rin
g

AI
R

E0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

91
5

Ac
ct

#
13

81
22

1 
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

U
CC

IE
00

00
59

40
20

9
73

.0
5 

Ai
re

sp
rin

g
AI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

5
Ac

ct
#

13
81

22
1 

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
R
iv

er
si

de
00

00
59

40
21

1
11

0.
45

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

iP
ad

 P
ro

 C
as

e 
fo

r 
R

J 
G

ue
ss

00
00

43
00

00
1

70
.5

7 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

R
et

ur
n 

of
 S

up
pl

ie
s/

Ad
m

in
00

00
43

00
00

1
(4

4.
79

)
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ad
m

in
00

00
43

00
00

1
24

.9
4 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
C.

 D
ic

ka
so

n
00

00
43

00
00

1
68

.2
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

00
00

43
00

00
1

12
4.

17
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
To

ile
tr

ey
 K

its
 f
or

 S
td

ts
00

00
43

00
00

1
15

4.
07

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

s
00

00
43

00
00

2
23

7.
24

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

T.
 W

oo
d

00
00

43
00

00
2

16
.3

3 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

St
ok

es
00

00
43

00
00

3
16

7.
04

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

IT
00

00
43

00
00

4
18

5.
10

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ea
rle

 J
am

ie
so

n
00

00
43

00
05

0
32

2.
46

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ca
m

ai
llo

00
00

43
00

10
5

32
3.

43
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
SL

O
00

00
43

00
11

0
33

.2
7 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

ki
ah

00
00

43
00

11
6

16
8.

72
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
Pl

ac
er

00
00

43
00

11
7

21
6.

41
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

00
00

43
00

11
9

27
4.

21
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

or
w

al
k

00
00

43
00

12
0

96
.9

2 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
1

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 2

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 9



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
CC

N
B

00
00

43
00

20
2

44
9.

62
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

43
00

20
2

69
0.

27
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
YC

 S
R

00
00

43
00

20
2

95
.5

5 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

O
CC

C
00

00
43

00
20

3
17

3.
17

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Ca
p 

&
 G

ow
ns

 f
or

 S
R
CC

00
00

43
00

20
4

25
6.

06
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
le

s 
fo

r 
SR

CC
00

00
43

00
20

4
91

.6
6 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
SR

CC
00

00
43

00
20

4
31

3.
13

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

SF
CC

00
00

43
00

20
6

36
5.

53
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
le

s 
fo

r 
CS

ET
00

00
43

00
20

7
15

.1
8 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
CS

ET
00

00
43

00
20

7
38

5.
21

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

U
CC

IE
00

00
43

00
20

9
49

3.
84

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

R
iv

er
si

de
00

00
43

00
21

1
77

.7
2 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
R

ic
hm

on
d 

YB
00

00
43

00
32

1
59

4.
79

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
43

00
32

2
60

7.
73

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

R
an

co
 C

ie
lo

00
00

43
00

32
2

15
5.

15
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
G

EM
 A

ca
de

m
y

00
00

43
00

40
2

17
0.

77
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
R

ea
dy

 S
ET

 O
C

00
00

43
00

40
8

35
0.

57
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
W

es
ts

id
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Ac

ad
em

y
00

00
43

00
42

3
60

.0
1 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

BT
00

00
43

00
42

4
11

6.
21

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

VO
AL

A 
N

H
00

00
43

00
42

4
95

.2
3 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Ke

yb
oa

rd
 &

 M
ou

se
 f

or
 D

. 
R

yl
ey

00
00

44
00

00
1

28
.2

0 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Po
rt

ab
le

 M
on

ito
r 

fo
r 

R
J 

G
ue

ss
00

00
44

00
00

1
64

.5
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
D

es
k 

La
m

p 
fo

r 
T.

 W
oo

d
00

00
44

00
00

2
24

.5
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Po

rt
ab

le
 M

on
ito

r 
fo

r 
IT

 I
nv

en
to

ry
00

00
44

00
00

4
14

3.
35

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Po
rt

ab
le

 M
on

ito
r 

fo
r 

K.
 M

on
ey

pe
nn

y
00

00
44

00
00

4
80

.0
6 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
R

et
ur

n 
of

 S
up

pl
ie

s/
IT

00
00

44
00

00
4

(2
19

.3
9)

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
ta

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ea
rle

 J
am

ie
so

n
00

00
44

00
05

0
21

4.
95

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

H
an

dh
el

d 
Tr

an
sc

ei
ve

r 
fo

r 
Ea

rle
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

44
00

05
0

60
8.

51
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Ep

so
n 

Pr
in

te
r 

fo
r 

LA
00

00
44

00
11

9
35

0.
39

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Fi
le

 C
ab

in
et

 f
or

 L
A

00
00

44
00

11
9

83
.1

5 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Ch
ai

rs
 f

or
 Y

C 
Sa

nt
a 

R
os

a
00

00
44

00
20

2
10

8.
76

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

H
ea

dp
on

es
 w

/M
ic

ro
ph

on
e 

fo
r 

CC
N

B
00

00
44

00
20

2
22

9.
36

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

St
an

di
ng

 D
es

k 
fo

r 
CC

N
B

00
00

44
00

20
2

15
2.

94
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Vt

ec
h 

Co
rd

le
ss

 P
ho

ne
 f

or
 Y

C 
Sa

nt
a 

R
os

a
00

00
44

00
20

2
42

.5
5 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Ep

so
n 

Pr
in

te
r 

fo
r 

U
CC

IE
00

00
44

00
20

9
1,

52
2.

48
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
W

at
er

 D
is

pe
ns

er
 f

or
 R

iv
er

si
de

00
00

44
00

21
1

80
.6

0 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
2

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 10



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Br

ot
he

r 
Sc

an
ne

r 
fo

r 
Vi

nc
en

t,
 G

00
00

44
00

32
2

23
7.

04
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Po

st
ag

e 
fo

r 
O

CC
C

00
00

59
20

20
3

14
.9

9 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

S.
 V

ar
ga

s
58

12
43

00
05

0
18

2.
84

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Ac
er

 L
ap

to
p 

fo
r 

IT
 I

nv
en

to
ry

58
12

44
00

01
2

1,
76

2.
36

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Ap
pl

e 
M

ac
Bo

ok
 A

irs
 f

or
 I

T 
In

ve
nt

or
y

58
12

44
00

01
2

2,
13

4.
66

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Ke
yb

oa
rd

/M
ou

se
 f
or

 S
. 
Va

rg
as

58
12

44
00

01
2

43
.0

1 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

M
on

ito
r/

Ep
so

n 
Pr

in
te

r 
fo

r 
S.

 V
ar

ga
s

58
12

44
00

01
2

48
5.

21
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Ke

yb
oa

rd
/M

ou
se

 f
or

 S
. 
Va

rg
as

58
12

44
00

05
0

0.
00

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

M
on

ito
r/

Ep
so

n 
Pr

in
te

r 
fo

r 
S.

 V
ar

ga
s

58
12

44
00

05
0

0.
00

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

O
ff

ic
e 

Ch
ai

r 
fo

r 
S.

 V
ar

ga
s

58
12

44
00

05
0

20
5.

65
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
St

an
di

ng
 D

es
k 

fo
r 

S.
 V

ar
ga

s
58

12
44

00
05

0
18

4.
64

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

/B
oo

k 
Cl

ub
 f
or

 C
CN

B
73

99
43

00
00

8
6.

12
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Bo

ok
/B

oo
k 

Cl
ub

 f
or

 F
or

tu
na

73
99

43
00

00
8

6.
08

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

/P
D

 f
or

 F
re

sn
o

73
99

43
00

00
8

33
.5

3 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

/P
D

 f
or

 G
EM

 A
ca

de
m

y
73

99
43

00
00

8
33

.8
9 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Bo

ok
/P

D
 f
or

 I
T

73
99

43
00

00
8

51
.6

6 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

/P
D

 f
or

 L
A

73
99

43
00

00
8

27
.9

3 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

/P
D

 f
or

 L
A 

LG
BT

73
99

43
00

00
8

33
.8

9 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

/P
D

 f
or

 P
om

on
a

73
99

43
00

00
8

27
.5

0 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

/P
D

 f
or

 R
iv

er
si

de
73

99
43

00
00

8
28

.1
4 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Bo

ok
/P

D
 f

or
 T

ah
oe

73
99

43
00

00
8

7.
70

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

/P
D

 f
or

 Y
C 

Sa
nt

a 
R
os

a
73

99
43

00
00

8
33

.8
9 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Bo

ok
s 

fo
r 

CC
N

B
73

99
43

00
00

8
42

.5
3 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Bo

ok
s 

fo
r 

Pl
ac

er
73

99
43

00
00

8
34

.8
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Bo

ok
s 

fo
r 

R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
73

99
43

00
00

8
10

8.
50

 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

s 
fo

r 
W

es
ts

id
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Ac

ad
em

y
73

99
43

00
00

8
28

.0
7 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Bo

ok
s/

Bo
ok

 C
lu

b 
fo

r 
YC

 S
R

73
99

43
00

00
8

19
.9

8 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

s/
PD

 f
or

 L
A

73
99

43
00

00
8

41
.4

4 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Bo
ok

s/
PD

 f
or

 O
CC

C
73

99
43

00
00

8
5.

96
 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
Bo

ok
s/

PD
 f

or
 T

. 
H

ya
tt

73
99

43
00

00
8

62
.1

8 
Am

az
on

 C
ap

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s

AM
AZ

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
5

Ch
ro

m
eb

oo
ks

 f
or

 I
T 

In
ve

nt
or

y/
EL

O
P 

Fu
nd

s
74

25
44

00
00

8
58

,5
92

.5
0 

Am
az

on
 C

ap
ita

l S
er

vi
ce

s
AM

AZ
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

5
La

pt
op

s 
fo

r 
IT

 I
nv

en
to

ry
74

25
44

00
00

8
1,

07
7.

14
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

6
Ba

n#
93

91
02

81
01

/P
hn

 f
or

 S
LO

00
00

59
30

11
0

19
.5

7 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

91
6

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

68
/I

nt
er

ne
t 

fo
r 

D
el

ta
00

00
59

40
10

1
21

7.
42

 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
7

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

95
/P

hn
 f

or
 C

hi
co

00
00

59
30

10
2

10
1.

45
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

7
Ac

ct
#

93
91

08
18

52
/P

hn
 f
or

 P
la

ce
r

00
00

59
30

11
7

28
.8

6 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
3

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 11



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

7
Ba

n#
93

91
02

80
95

/I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
Ch

ic
o

00
00

59
40

10
2

16
7.

84
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
01

9
Ba

n#
93

91
02

80
99

/P
hn

 f
or

 F
re

sn
o

00
00

59
30

10
3

11
6.

80
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
01

9
Ba

n#
93

91
02

81
02

/P
hn

 f
or

 S
LO

00
00

59
30

11
0

30
.4

2 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

10
/2

3/
20

24
16

01
9

Ba
n#

93
91

05
74

87
/P

hn
 f

or
 T

ah
oe

00
00

59
30

11
5

30
.6

6 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
1

10
/2

3/
20

24
16

01
9

Ba
n#

93
91

02
80

71
/P

hn
 f

or
 L

A
00

00
59

30
11

9
30

.4
2 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

1
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
01

9
Ba

n#
93

91
02

80
99

/I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
Fr

es
no

00
00

59
40

10
3

14
8.

62
 

AT
&

T
AT

T0
00

2
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

8
Ac

ct
#

15
19

53
12

7/
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 T

ah
oe

00
00

59
40

11
5

80
.2

5 
AT

&
T

AT
T0

00
3

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

95
1

Ac
ct

#
08

80
24

53
03

72
60

/I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
U

ki
ah

00
00

59
40

11
6

21
4.

00
 

At
riu

m
 C

ou
rt

, 
LL

C
AT

R
00

0
10

/1
7/

20
24

15
99

6
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
24

 R
en

t 
fo

r 
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

56
00

20
2

3,
13

1.
41

 
At

riu
m

 C
ou

rt
, 
LL

C
AT

R
00

0
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
01

8
N

ov
 2

02
4 

CA
M

 C
ha

rg
es

 f
or

 Y
C 

SR
00

00
58

00
20

2
17

.0
7 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AB

R
O

O
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
95

3
Fo

od
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r 
Ea

rle
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

43
00

05
0

69
9.

50
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AC

AS
EY

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

95
4

09
/0

1-
09

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 C

as
ey

, 
Er

in
58

12
52

00
01

2
57

4.
78

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AD
IC

K
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
95

5
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

00
00

43
00

11
9

40
.7

3 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AD
IC

K
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
95

5
Ca

l B
ap

tis
t 

G
ro

up
 V

is
it 

w
/M

ea
l f

or
 S

td
ts

 @
 

R
iv

er
si

de
00

00
43

00
21

1
15

7.
50

 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AG

O
O

...
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
95

6
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
S.

 G
oo

dm
an

58
12

43
00

01
2

21
.0

8 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AG
O

O
...

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

95
6

Po
st

ag
e 

fo
r 

S.
 G

oo
dm

an
58

12
59

20
01

2
8.

20
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AG

U
ES

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

95
7

09
/0

1-
09

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 G

ue
ss

, 
R

J
00

00
52

00
00

1
3,

19
2.

13
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AG

U
ES

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

95
7

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
fo

r 
R

AP
SA

 P
ol

ic
y 

Fo
ru

m
 f
or

 G
ue

ss
, 
R

J
00

00
58

00
00

1
67

5.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AG
ui

d.
..

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

95
8

09
/0

1-
09

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 G

ui
de

tt
i, 

Jo
se

ph
58

12
52

00
01

2
56

2.
70

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AL
EE

0
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
95

9
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
SF

CC
00

00
43

00
20

6
96

.8
6 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AL

EE
0

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

95
9

Fo
od

 f
or

 S
td

ts
 @

 C
CN

B
73

99
43

00
00

8
24

9.
65

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AL
EE

0
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
95

9
Fo

od
 f

or
 S

td
ts

 @
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

YB
73

99
43

00
00

8
14

9.
29

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AL
EE

0
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
95

9
Fo

od
 f

or
 S

td
ts

 @
 S

FC
C

73
99

43
00

00
8

14
1.

35
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AL

O
W

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
0

JM
CS

 C
us

to
m

 T
ab

le
 C

lo
th

 f
or

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

73
99

43
00

00
8

18
9.

49
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AL

O
W

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
0

Po
st

ag
e/

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 f
or

 A
dm

in
73

99
59

20
00

8
78

.7
8 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

CC
O

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
1

09
/0

1-
09

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 M

cC
on

ne
ll,

 D
aw

n
00

00
52

00
00

1
20

7.
27

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

09
/0

1-
09

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 M

on
ey

pe
nn

y,
 K

yl
e

00
00

52
00

00
4

49
4.

80
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
3 

M
S 

W
in

do
w

s 
11

 P
ro

 f
or

 A
dm

in
00

00
58

00
00

1
29

7.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

Ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
fo

r 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t
00

00
58

00
00

1
13

2.
51

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

G
ED

 O
ff

ic
ia

l V
ou

ch
er

s
00

00
58

00
00

1
2,

87
0.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
ci

pt
io

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

G
ue

ss
, 
R

J
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.4
5 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Ca
se

y,
 E

rin
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.4
6 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

D
ic

ka
so

n,
Cr

is
tin

a
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.4
6 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
4

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 12



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

G
oo

dm
an

, 
Sa

nd
ra

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.4

6 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

G
ui

de
tt

i, 
Jo

se
ph

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.4

6 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Le
e,

 L
ita

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.4

5 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
Lo

w
er

y,
 C

ar
rie

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.4

6 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
M

cC
on

ne
ll,

 
D

aw
n

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.4

5 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

R
uc

kr
ic

h,
 P

hi
lli

p
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.4
6 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

R
yl

ey
, 
D

aw
n

00
00

58
00

00
1

21
.4

5 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
Sc

ho
ll,

 A
ar

on
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.4
6 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

Va
rg

as
, 

St
ep

ha
ni

e
00

00
58

00
00

1
21

.4
6 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Te

xt
in

g 
Ap

p 
fo

r 
St

dt
s

00
00

58
00

00
1

18
9.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

La
w

so
n,

 E
m

ili
a

00
00

58
00

00
2

21
.4

5 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
W

oo
d,

 T
am

m
ie

00
00

58
00

00
2

21
.4

5 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
St

ok
es

 J
es

si
ca

00
00

58
00

00
3

21
.4

5 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
St

ur
gi

s,
 R

em
y

00
00

58
00

00
3

21
.4

5 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

8 
M

er
ak

i L
ic

en
se

s/
An

nu
al

 R
en

ew
al

00
00

58
00

00
4

2,
06

7.
34

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
M

on
ey

pe
nn

y
00

00
58

00
00

4
21

.4
5 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
Zo

om
 A

cc
t 

fo
r 

Ca
m

ar
ill

o
00

00
58

00
10

5
24

9.
62

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
Pl

ac
er

00
00

58
00

11
7

21
.4

6 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
LA

00
00

58
00

11
9

21
.4

5 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
YC

 S
an

ta
 R

os
a

00
00

58
00

20
2

21
.4

5 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fo
r 

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t/
Pa

ul
in

o,
 J

an
el

l
00

00
58

00
32

2
21

.4
5 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
Ad

ob
e 

Ac
ro

ba
t/

LA
 L

G
BT

00
00

58
00

42
3

21
.4

6 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

Sh
ip

pi
ng

/P
os

ta
ge

 o
f 

In
ve

nt
or

y
00

00
59

20
00

4
1,

16
8.

63
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 D
ic

ka
so

n,
 C

ris
tin

a
00

00
59

30
00

1
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 H
ya

tt
, 
To

m
00

00
59

30
00

1
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 I
T

00
00

59
30

00
4

5.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 E
ar

le
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

59
30

05
0

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 C
am

ar
ill

o
00

00
59

30
10

5
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 S
ac

 C
CC

00
00

59
30

10
8

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 F
or

tu
na

00
00

59
30

11
2

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

Fa
x 

Li
ne

 f
or

 N
or

w
al

k
00

00
59

30
12

0
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
Ph

on
e 

fo
r 

U
CC

IE
00

00
59

30
20

9
34

.1
2 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
5

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 13



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
59

30
32

2
4.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
Fa

x 
Li

ne
 f
or

 L
A 

LG
BT

00
00

59
30

42
4

4.
99

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

N
N

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
2

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 M
on

te
re

y
00

00
59

40
11

4
96

.3
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 U

CC
IE

00
00

59
40

20
9

20
8.

99
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
N

N
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

2
Zo

om
 A

cc
t 

fo
r 

Va
rg

as
, 
St

ep
ha

ni
e

58
12

58
00

01
2

25
9.

67
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
O

R
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

3
Su

pp
lie

s/
Fo

od
 f

or
 S

R
CC

 G
ra

du
ai

on
00

00
43

00
20

4
46

.7
2 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AM

O
O

R
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

3
Bu

s 
Pa

ss
es

 f
or

 S
td

ts
 a

t 
CS

ET
00

00
58

00
20

7
25

0.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AM
O

O
R

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
3

09
/0

1-
09

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 M

oo
re

, 
Jo

ce
ly

n
63

32
52

00
00

8
79

3.
59

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AN
AV

A
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

4
10

/1
4/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 N

av
ar

re
te

, 
R

ac
ha

el
00

00
52

00
00

2
29

.0
0 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
4

Ad
ob

e 
Ac

ro
ba

t 
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
fo

r 
N

av
ar

re
te

, 
R

ac
ha

el
00

00
58

00
00

2
19

.9
9 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AN

AV
A

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
4

M
o 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
of

tw
ar

e 
H

os
tin

g 
Fe

e
00

00
58

00
00

2
49

0.
75

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AN
AV

A
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

4
Po

st
ag

e/
Sh

ip
pi

ng
 f

or
 A

dm
in

00
00

59
20

00
1

9.
75

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AN
AV

A
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

4
Ip

ito
m

y 
Ch

ar
ge

 f
or

 S
ch

oo
l W

id
e 

Ph
on

e 
Sy

st
em

00
00

59
30

00
1

39
9.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

EE
D

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
5

09
/0

1-
09

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 R

ee
d,

 T
ho

m
as

00
00

52
00

00
6

70
4.

87
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

U
C.

..
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

6
H

ol
id

ay
 f

or
 S

td
t/

H
om

el
es

s
56

34
58

00
00

8
12

0.
37

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
U

C.
..

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
6

09
/0

1-
09

/3
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 R

uc
kr

ic
h,

 P
hi

lli
p

63
32

52
00

00
8

1,
06

7.
55

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
Fo

od
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

00
00

43
00

00
1

40
8.

27
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
7

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ad
m

in
00

00
43

00
00

1
13

.5
5 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
7

Bu
si

ne
ss

 C
ar

ds
 f
or

 R
. 
N

av
ar

re
te

00
00

43
00

00
2

21
.6

9 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
Si

gn
 f

or
 F

or
tu

na
00

00
43

00
11

2
10

7.
50

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
Bu

si
ne

ss
 C

ar
ds

 f
or

 M
. 
M

ej
ia

/R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
43

00
32

2
34

.4
5 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
7

09
/1

1/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l t
o 

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

g/
Bo

te
llo

, 
G

il
00

00
52

00
00

1
49

5.
97

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
10

/0
9/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l t

o 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g/

Bo
te

llo
, 
G

il
00

00
52

00
00

1
38

0.
96

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
10

/0
9/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l t

o 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g/

Ec
kh

ar
dt

, 
Le

n
00

00
52

00
00

1
47

4.
96

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
9/

10
/2

02
4 

Tr
av

el
 C

re
di

t 
fo

r 
Ec

kh
ar

dt
, 
Le

n
00

00
52

00
00

1
(4

74
.9

6)
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
Ly

ft
 C

ha
rg

es
 f

or
 B

oa
rd

00
00

52
00

00
1

6.
16

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
Ly

ft
 C

ha
rg

es
 f

or
 J

M
CS

 S
ta

ff
00

00
52

00
00

1
15

1.
51

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
09

/2
0/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l f

or
 M

ur
do

ck
, 
M

at
t

00
00

52
00

11
6

23
7.

95
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
7

Po
st

ag
e/

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 f
or

 A
dm

in
00

00
59

20
00

1
20

3.
00

 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AR
YL

E
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

7
09

/1
8/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l S

. 
Va

rg
as

58
12

52
00

01
2

19
8.

31
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
7

O
ne

 T
im

e 
Se

tu
p 

Fe
e/

Su
pp

or
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

65
46

58
00

00
8

39
9.

00
 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AR

YL
E

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
7

O
nl

in
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
fo

r 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 F

Y 
24

.2
5

65
46

58
00

00
8

3,
99

5.
00

 
Ba

nk
 O

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AS
CH

O
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

8
M

o 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
to

 O
pe

n 
Ch

at
 A

I 
fo

r 
Sc

ho
ll,

 A
ar

on
31

82
58

00
00

8
20

.0
0 

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

CH
O

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
8

M
o 

Su
bs

cr
iti

on
 t

o 
D

ig
ita

l I
ns

pi
ra

tio
n 

fo
r 

Sc
ho

ll,
 

Aa
ro

n
31

82
58

00
00

8
45

.2
6 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
6

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 14



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

H
AF

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
9

Fo
od

 f
or

 S
td

ts
 @

 E
ar

le
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

43
00

05
0

54
3.

50
 

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

H
AF

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

96
9

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Ea
rle

 J
am

ie
so

n
00

00
43

00
05

0
27

2.
94

 
Ba

nk
 O

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AS
H

AF
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
96

9
Po

st
ag

e 
fo

r 
Ea

rle
 J

am
ie

so
n

00
00

59
20

05
0

14
.6

0 
Ba

nk
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a
BO

AS
M

I.
..

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

97
0

Su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r 

Sm
ith

, 
Er

ic
08

08
86

99
00

1
12

.0
6 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

M
I.

..
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
97

0
Am

az
on

 G
ift

 C
ar

d 
fo

r 
St

dt
 @

 R
iv

er
si

de
/H

om
el

es
s 

Fu
nd

s
56

34
58

00
00

8
20

0.
00

 

Ba
nk

 o
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AS

M
I.

..
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
97

0
09

/0
1-

09
/3

0/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l f
or

 S
m

ith
, 
Er

ic
63

32
52

00
00

8
64

.0
0 

Ba
nk

 O
f 

Am
er

ic
a

BO
AV

AR
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
97

1
09

/0
1-

09
/3

0/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l f
or

 V
ar

ga
s,

 S
te

ph
an

ie
58

12
52

00
01

2
21

6.
59

 
Be

rk
sh

ire
 H

at
ha

w
ay

 
H

om
es

ta
te

 C
om

pa
ni

es
BE

R
K0

00
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
95

2
Po

lic
y#

JO
W

C5
24

59
3 

O
ct

 2
02

4 
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p

00
00

95
16

00
0

2,
19

4.
85

 

Bl
ue

 S
hi

el
d 

of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

BL
U

E0
00

10
/1

7/
20

24
15

99
9

N
ov

 2
02

4 
H

ea
lth

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
61

,8
18

.9
1 

Bo
lit

a 
Le

e
LE

EB
00

0
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
00

5
08

/0
7-

09
/2

7/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

1
88

8.
42

 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

St
at

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t 

U
ni

t
CA

SD
U

9/
25

/2
02

4
15

89
3

Ca
se

#
20

00
00

00
17

21
44

8/
O

rd
er

#
D

R
55

82
5

00
00

95
20

00
0

28
6.

00
 

Ca
lP

er
s

CA
LP

00
0

9/
30

/2
02

4
W

ire
 

9.
30

...
.

Ca
lP

e

EE
/E

R
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 f
or

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4 

Pa
yr

ol
l 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

00
00

95
12

00
0

47
,9

64
.8

4 

Ca
ta

pu
ltK

12
D

N
AD

00
0

9/
6/

20
24

15
79

2
O

ct
 2

02
4 

W
eb

si
te

/V
id

eo
 H

os
tin

g
00

00
58

00
00

4
94

8.
95

 
Ce

nt
ra

l C
ity

 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

CE
N

T0
01

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

00
0

N
ov

 2
02

4 
R

en
t 

fo
r 

G
EM

 A
ca

de
m

y
00

00
56

00
40

2
3,

37
3.

00
 

Ch
al

le
ng

e 
So

no
m

a 
Ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

R
op

es
 C

ou
rs

e
CH

AL
L0

00
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
97

2
Ch

al
le

ng
e 

R
op

es
 C

ou
rs

e 
fo

r 
R

ic
hm

on
d 

YB
73

99
58

00
00

8
1,

50
0.

00
 

Ch
ar

te
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

CH
AR

00
0

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

97
3

Ac
ct

#
12

85
14

00
1/

Ph
n 

fo
r 

R
iv

er
si

de
00

00
59

30
21

1
39

.9
9 

Ch
ar

te
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

CH
AR

00
0

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

97
3

Ac
ct

#
11

06
29

10
1/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 L
A

00
00

59
40

11
9

59
.9

9 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
CH

AR
00

0
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
97

3
Ac

ct
#

11
06

29
10

1/
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 R

iv
er

si
de

00
00

59
40

21
1

99
.9

8 
Ci

ty
 o

f 
R

iv
er

si
de

CI
TY

R
00

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

00
1

N
ov

 2
02

4 
R

en
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

er
si

de
00

00
56

00
21

1
1,

33
7.

64
 

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
00

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

97
4

Ac
ct

#
96

31
47

27
3/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 C
hi

co
00

00
59

40
10

2
89

.9
2 

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
00

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

97
5

Ac
ct

#
96

48
05

79
0/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 Y
C 

Sa
nt

a 
R

os
a

00
00

59
40

20
2

29
0.

84
 

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
01

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

91
8

Ac
ct

#
81

55
60

01
10

42
45

98
/I

nt
er

ne
t 

fo
r 

H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
59

40
00

1
24

0.
71

 

Co
m

ca
st

CO
M

C0
01

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

97
6

Ac
ct

#
81

55
30

03
42

55
08

60
/P

hn
 f

or
 Y

C 
Sa

nt
a 

R
os

a
00

00
59

30
20

2
88

.6
6 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

 L
on

g 
Be

ac
h

CO
N

S0
00

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

00
2

N
ov

 2
02

4 
R

en
t 

fo
r 

R
J 

G
ue

ss
00

00
56

00
00

1
23

7.
80

 

Cr
is

tin
a 

A 
D

ic
ka

so
n

D
IC

K0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

92
2

09
/0

4-
09

/2
7/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

75
8.

64
 

Cu
lli

ga
n 

of
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
CU

LL
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

9
W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
43

00
00

1
35

.0
0 

Cu
lli

ga
n 

of
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
CU

LL
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
91

9
Ac

ct
#

94
56

56
/W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 E
J

00
00

43
00

05
0

16
9.

30
 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
7

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 15



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

D
at

af
lo

w
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sy
st

em
, 
In

c.
D

AT
A0

01
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
92

0
Ac

ct
#

JM
40

08
/C

op
ie

r 
fo

r 
R
an

ch
o 

Ce
ilo

00
00

56
00

32
2

22
7.

50
 

D
aw

n 
R

yl
ey

R
YL

E0
00

0
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
01

4
09

/1
2-

10
/1

0/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

1
29

3.
13

 
D

ev
ea

u 
Bu

rr
 G

ro
up

 L
LC

D
EV

E0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

92
1

O
ct

 2
02

4 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

00
00

58
00

00
1

14
,0

00
.0

0 
Ea

rt
hL

in
k 

LL
C

EA
R

TH
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
92

4
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 C

am
ar

ill
o

00
00

59
40

10
5

29
9.

00
 

Em
ily

's
 C

at
er

in
g 

&
 C

ak
es

EM
IL

00
0

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

92
5

Fo
od

 f
or

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g 
on

 1
0/

8/
20

24
00

00
43

00
00

1
17

4.
00

 
Em

ily
's

 C
at

er
in

g 
&

 C
ak

es
EM

IL
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
92

6
10

/0
1-

11
/1

/2
02

4 
Fo

od
 f

or
 E

J
00

00
43

00
05

0
2,

09
0.

40
 

En
vo

y 
Pl

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
nc

EN
VO

00
1

9/
25

/2
02

4
15

89
6

EE
 E

nv
oy

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 f

or
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
Pa

yr
ol

l 
Pe

rio
d

00
00

95
23

00
0

7,
59

6.
00

 

En
vo

y 
Pl

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
nc

EN
VO

00
2

10
/2

3/
20

24
16

02
1

Se
pt

 2
02

4 
40

3(
b)

 A
cc

t 
M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
00

00
58

00
00

1
50

.0
0 

Er
ic

 S
m

ith
SM

IT
00

1
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
98

3
H

om
el

es
s 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Lo

dg
in

g 
fo

r 
St

dt
 @

 D
el

ta
00

00
58

00
10

1
39

4.
66

 
Er

ic
 S

m
ith

SM
IT

00
1

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

98
3

08
/2

4-
09

/2
3/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

63
32

52
00

00
8

71
2.

34
 

Er
ic

 S
m

ith
SM

IT
00

1
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
98

3
08

/2
4-

09
/2

3/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

63
32

52
00

00
8

17
6.

58
 

Er
ic

 S
m

ith
SM

IT
00

1
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
98

3
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

R
AS

PA
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fo

ru
m

 f
or

 S
m

ith
, 
Er

ic
63

32
58

00
00

8
75

0.
00

 
Er

in
 C

as
ey

CA
SE

00
0

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

91
7

09
/0

5-
09

/2
5/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

58
12

52
00

01
2

57
6.

20
 

Ev
er

Ba
nk

EV
ER

00
0

10
/2

3/
20

24
16

02
2

Cr
t#

42
00

23
10

/C
op

ie
r 

R
en

t 
fo

r 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

56
00

32
2

16
0.

34
 

Fi
re

lig
ht

 B
oo

ks
 L

LC
FI

R
E0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
92

8
El

em
en

ts
 o

f 
Ba

si
c 

Al
ge

br
a 

Te
xt

bo
ok

s
73

99
43

00
00

8
1,

88
5.

73
 

Fr
an

ch
is

e 
Ta

x 
Bo

ar
d

FR
AN

00
0

9/
25

/2
02

4
15

89
8

Ca
se

#
55

64
13

02
2/

FT
B 

G
ar

ni
sh

m
en

t
00

00
95

20
00

0
50

0.
00

 
Fr

on
tie

r 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
FR

O
N

00
0

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

00
4

Ac
ct

#
56

28
68

01
91

02
27

14
5/

Ph
n 

fo
r 

N
or

w
al

k
00

00
59

30
12

0
23

7.
07

 
Fr

on
tie

r 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
FR

O
N

00
0

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

00
4

Ac
ct

#
56

28
68

01
91

02
27

14
5/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 N
or

w
al

k
00

00
59

40
12

0
12

3.
38

 
Fr

on
tie

r 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
FR

O
N

00
0

10
/2

3/
20

24
16

02
3

Ac
ct

#
56

26
94

25
65

10
26

12
5/

Ph
n 

&
 I

nt
er

ne
t 

fo
r 

R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
59

30
40

8
11

7.
66

 

Fr
on

tie
r 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

FR
O

N
00

0
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
02

3
Ac

ct
#

56
26

94
25

65
10

26
12

5/
Ph

n 
&

 I
nt

er
ne

t 
fo

r 
R

ea
dy

 S
ET

 O
C

00
00

59
40

40
8

13
1.

89
 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
.n

et
 I

nc
IN

TE
00

1
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

2
Ph

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

00
00

59
30

00
1

10
5.

77
 

Jo
ce

ly
n 

M
oo

re
M

O
O

R
00

1
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

3
09

/0
9-

09
/2

7/
20

25
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
63

32
52

00
00

8
99

8.
30

 
Jo

hn
 M

ui
r 

Ch
ar

te
r 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
un

da
tio

n
JM

CS
F0

00
9/

25
/2

02
4

15
90

2
Se

pt
 2

02
4 

D
on

at
io

n/
EE

 P
ay

ro
ll 

D
ed

uc
tio

ns
00

00
95

28
00

0
60

.0
0 

Jo
se

ph
 G

ui
de

tt
i

G
U

ID
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

1
09

/2
6-

09
/2

7/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
58

12
52

00
01

2
30

9.
54

 
Ka

is
er

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

In
c.

KA
IS

00
0

10
/2

3/
20

24
16

02
4

Cs
t 

ID
#

17
31

13
34

99
/N

ov
 2

02
4 

H
ea

lth
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

00
00

95
14

00
0

9,
63

6.
99

 

Ka
is

er
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
In

c.
KA

IS
00

0
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
02

5
Cs

t 
ID

#
88

68
35

16
86

/N
ov

 2
02

4 
H

ea
lth

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
10

,0
40

.9
2 

Ku
rt

 S
ch

w
ei

gm
an

SC
H

W
00

0
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
01

5
Li

te
ra

ry
 C

la
ss

ro
om

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
on

 
10

/1
8/

20
24

/J
M

CS
73

99
58

00
00

8
20

0.
00

 

Le
nn

ar
d 

Ec
kh

ar
dt

EC
KH

00
0

10
/2

3/
20

24
16

02
0

10
/0

9/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
1

31
.0

3 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
8

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 16



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Li
m

in
ex

G
O

G
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
92

9
G

oG
ua

rd
ia

n 
Ad

m
in

is
ta

rt
or

s/
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

58
00

32
2

2,
00

6.
00

 
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s 
Co

un
ty

 
Sh

er
iff

's
 D

ep
t

LO
SA

00
0

9/
25

/2
02

4
15

90
5

Ca
se

#
13

M
01

30
6/

Le
vy

#
31

22
31

11
00

25
8/

G
ar

ni
sh

...
00

00
95

20
00

0
31

8.
26

 

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s 

Ce
nt

er
M

ET
00

0
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
00

6
N

ov
 2

02
4 

D
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

00
00

95
14

00
0

7,
75

3.
93

 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 
LL

C
M

IL
L0

02
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
00

8
N

ov
 2

02
4 

U
til

iti
es

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
55

00
00

1
75

0.
00

 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 
LL

C
M

IL
L0

02
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
00

8
N

ov
 2

02
4 

M
on

th
ly

 R
en

t 
fo

r 
H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

00
00

56
00

00
1

2,
73

1.
04

 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 
LL

C
M

IL
L0

02
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
00

8
N

ov
 2

02
4 

R
en

t 
fo

r 
H

Q
 S

TE
 F

00
00

56
00

00
1

80
0.

00
 

M
ill

er
 C

ou
rt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 
LL

C
M

IL
L0

02
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
00

8
N

ov
 2

02
4 

N
N

N
's

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
58

00
00

1
1,

02
0.

23
 

M
or

ga
n 

R
ec

or
ds

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t,
 L

LC
M

O
R

G
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

4
Pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 H
ar

d 
D

riv
e 

fo
r 

JM
CS

00
00

58
00

00
1

30
0.

00
 

M
or

ga
n 

R
ec

or
ds

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t,
 L

LC
M

O
R

G
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

4
W

eb
 L

ic
 &

 D
at

a 
St

or
ga

ge
 f

or
 J

M
CS

00
00

58
00

00
1

10
0.

00
 

N
ev

ad
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Su
pe

rin
te

nd
en

t 
of

 
Sc

ho
ol

s

N
CS

O
S0

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

5
EE

/E
R

 S
TR

S 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 f
or

 0
9/

01
-0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Pe
r

00
00

95
11

00
0

15
6,

20
7.

94
 

N
ev

ad
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Su
pe

rin
te

nd
en

t 
of

 
Sc

ho
ol

s

N
CS

O
S0

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

6
O

ve
rs

ite
 P

ay
m

en
t 

FY
 2

3.
24

00
00

95
00

00
0

80
,1

02
.0

0 

O
D

P 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, 
LL

C
O

FF
I0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

7
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

43
00

32
2

79
.4

8 

O
D

P 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, 
LL

C
O

FF
I0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

7
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
G

EM
 A

ca
de

m
y

00
00

43
00

40
2

14
9.

95
 

O
D

P 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, 
LL

C
O

FF
I0

00
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
00

9
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

BT
00

00
43

00
42

4
92

.5
4 

O
pt

im
um

O
PT

I0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

93
8

Ac
ct

#
07

71
5-

12
52

82
-0

1-
0/

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 F
or

tu
na

00
00

59
40

11
2

14
8.

86
 

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

9
Fo

od
 &

 M
ilk

 f
or

 O
CC

C
00

00
43

00
20

3
1,

46
3.

16
 

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

9
Fo

od
 &

 M
ilk

 f
or

 S
FC

C
00

00
43

00
20

6
67

0.
70

 
O

pt
im

um
 F

oo
ds

 L
LC

O
PT

I0
01

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

93
9

Fo
od

 f
or

 U
CC

IE
00

00
43

00
20

9
36

4.
50

 
O

pt
im

um
 F

oo
ds

 L
LC

O
PT

I0
01

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

93
9

M
ilk

 f
or

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
43

00
32

2
11

5.
52

 
O

pt
im

um
 F

oo
ds

 L
LC

O
PT

I0
01

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

93
9

Fo
od

 &
 M

ilk
 f

or
 V

O
AL

A 
N

o 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d
00

00
43

00
32

3
69

9.
94

 
O

pt
im

um
 F

oo
ds

 L
LC

O
PT

I0
01

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

97
8

Fo
od

 f
or

 I
nl

an
d 

Em
pi

re
 C

CC
00

00
43

00
20

9
36

9.
81

 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
9

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 17



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
01

0
Fo

od
 f

or
 U

CC
IE

/I
nl

an
d 

Em
pi

re
00

00
43

00
10

4
1,

47
9.

24
 

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
01

0
Fo

od
  

&
 M

ilk
 f
or

 P
la

ce
r

00
00

43
00

11
7

67
8.

32
 

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
01

0
Fo

od
 &

 M
ilk

 f
or

 C
CN

B
00

00
43

00
20

2
69

5.
76

 
O

pt
im

um
 F

oo
ds

 L
LC

O
PT

I0
01

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

01
0

Fo
od

 &
 M

ilk
 f

or
 Y

C 
Sa

nt
a 

R
os

a
00

00
43

00
20

2
2,

07
0.

52
 

O
pt

im
um

 F
oo

ds
 L

LC
O

PT
I0

01
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
01

0
Fo

od
 f

or
 C

SE
T

00
00

43
00

20
7

74
5.

96
 

O
pt

um
 F

in
an

ci
al

, 
In

c.
O

PT
U

00
0

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

01
1

Se
pt

 2
02

4 
H

SA
 M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
00

00
58

00
00

1
17

.0
0 

Pa
ra

di
se

 D
rin

ki
ng

 W
at

er
PA

R
A0

00
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
01

2
Ac

ct
#

02
08

60
/W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 f
or

 R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
43

00
40

8
52

.7
0 

Ph
il 

R
uc

kr
ic

h
R

U
CK

00
0

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

94
2

08
/2

2-
09

/2
7/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

63
32

52
00

00
8

73
2.

31
 

Ph
il 

R
uc

kr
ic

h
R

U
CK

00
0

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

94
2

08
/2

2-
09

/2
7/

20
24

 T
ra

ve
l R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
63

32
52

00
00

8
21

1.
46

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
.

PH
IL

00
0

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

97
9

Ac
ct

#
78

80
79

85
/O

ct
 2

02
4 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
54

00
00

1
4,

14
2.

70
 

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

 I
nc

PI
TN

00
1

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

98
0

Ac
ct

#
00

16
36

00
67

/S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r 
Po

st
ag

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 

@
 H

Q
00

00
43

00
00

1
27

9.
80

 

Pr
in

ci
pa

l L
ife

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 

Co
m

pa
ny

PR
IN

00
0

10
/2

3/
20

24
16

02
7

N
ov

 2
02

4 
Li

fe
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

00
00

95
14

00
0

72
1.

72
 

R
ac

ha
el

 N
av

ar
re

te
N

AV
A0

00
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
02

6
10

/1
4-

10
/1

6/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
2

14
6.

47
 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
94

0
Ph

on
e 

fo
r 

M
ire

l M
 @

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
43

00
32

2
12

5.
00

 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o 

In
c

R
AN

C0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

94
0

Se
pt

 2
02

4 
R

ei
m

b 
fo

r 
St

ud
en

t 
Lu

nc
he

s 
@

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
43

00
32

2
12

,0
40

.0
0 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
94

0
O

ct
 2

02
4 

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
59

40
32

2
30

0.
00

 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o 

In
c

R
AN

C0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

94
0

Se
pt

 2
02

4 
In

te
rn

et
 f

or
 R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o

00
00

59
40

32
2

30
0.

00
 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o 
In

c
R

AN
C0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
94

0
Se

pt
 2

02
4 

Ph
n 

fo
r 

R
an

ch
o 

Ci
el

o
00

00
59

40
32

2
12

0.
00

 
R

an
ch

o 
Ci

el
o 

In
c

R
AN

C0
00

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

98
1

23
/2

4 
Po

st
ag

e 
Fe

es
00

00
59

20
32

2
18

5.
89

 
R

eb
ec

ca
 R

oe
R

O
E0

00
0

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

01
3

09
/0

3-
09

/2
7/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t/

U
CC

IE
00

00
43

00
20

9
1,

07
7.

36
 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 R

eg
io

na
l 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Co
rp

s
SA

CR
00

0
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
98

2
SR

CC
 4

0t
h 

An
ni

ve
rs

ar
y 

Ti
ck

et
s 

fo
r 

2
00

00
58

00
00

1
30

0.
00

 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
Co

ns
er

v 
Co

rp
s

SA
N

F0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

94
3

O
ct

 2
02

4 
R

en
t 

fo
r 

SF
CC

00
00

56
00

20
6

83
3.

00
 

Sa
nd

ra
 G

oo
dm

an
G

oo
d0

01
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
93

0
09

/0
5-

09
/2

3/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
58

12
52

00
01

2
70

4.
24

 
So

 C
al

if 
M

ou
nt

ai
ns

 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

SO
CA

00
0

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

98
4

O
ct

 2
02

4 
Fa

c 
Ex

p 
fo

r 
U

CC
IE

00
00

56
00

20
9

2,
36

3.
00

 

So
 C

al
if 

M
ou

nt
ai

ns
 

Fo
un

da
tio

n
SO

CA
00

0
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
98

4
Se

pt
 2

02
4 

Fa
c 

Ex
p 

fo
r 

U
CC

IE
00

00
56

00
20

9
2,

36
3.

00
 

St
an

to
n 

M
ill

er
M

IL
L0

01
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
00

7
09

/1
0-

10
/0

9/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
00

00
52

00
00

1
55

.6
1 

St
at

e 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 J

us
tic

e
D

O
J0

00
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
00

3
Se

pt
 2

02
4 

Fi
ng

er
pr

in
tin

g 
Fo

r 
Jo

hn
 M

ui
r

00
00

58
00

00
1

49
.0

0 

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
10

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 18



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

Ve
nd

or
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Fr
om

 9
/2

6/
20

24
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
25

/2
02

4

Ve
nd

or
 N

am
e

Ve
nd

or
 I

D
D

at
e

Ch
ec

k/
Vo

...
N

um
...

Ch
ec

...
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

de
R

es
...

Co
de

O
bj

e.
..

Co
de

Si
te

 
Ex

pe
ns

es

St
ep

ha
ni

e 
Va

rg
as

VA
R

G
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
94

8
09

/1
9-

09
/2

7/
20

24
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
58

12
52

00
01

2
20

1.
00

 
St

er
ic

yc
le

, 
In

c.
ST

ER
I0

00
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
02

8
Sh

re
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 J
oh

n 
M

ui
r 

Ch
ar

te
r

00
00

58
00

00
1

75
5.

44
 

St
er

lin
g 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

ST
ER

00
0

9/
30

/2
02

4
80

85
...

St
er

lin
g 

Se
pt

 2
02

4 
FS

A 
&

 D
CA

 E
E 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

00
00

95
24

00
0

2,
39

8.
66

 
Sw

in
g 

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 I

nc
.

SW
IN

00
0

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

94
4

09
/2

1-
09

/2
7/

20
24

 S
ub

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
D

el
ta

00
00

58
00

10
1

90
0.

00
 

Sw
in

g 
Ed

uc
at

io
n,

 I
nc

.
SW

IN
00

0
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
98

5
09

/2
8-

10
/0

42
02

4 
Su

b 
Se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 D

el
ta

00
00

58
00

10
1

72
0.

00
 

Te
lc

om
 D

at
a 

LL
C

TE
LC

00
0

10
/2

3/
20

24
16

02
9

IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 H

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
s

00
00

58
00

00
2

20
0.

00
 

Th
om

as
 H

ya
tt

H
YA

T0
00

10
/1

0/
20

24
15

97
7

09
/1

1-
09

/2
5/

20
24

 S
up

pl
y 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

78
10

43
00

00
8

38
.9

7 
Th

om
as

 H
ya

tt
H

YA
T0

00
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
97

7
09

/1
1-

09
/2

5/
20

24
 T

ra
ve

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

78
10

52
00

00
8

20
4.

35
 

To
m

 R
ee

d
R

EE
D

00
0

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

94
1

09
/2

5-
09

/2
7/

20
24

 M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

00
00

52
00

00
6

28
6.

85
 

To
sh

ib
a 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
TO

SH
00

0
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
94

7
Cr

t#
45

0-
00

53
81

1-
00

0/
Co

pi
er

 f
or

 H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s
00

00
56

00
00

1
86

5.
64

 

To
yo

ta
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
TO

YO
00

0
10

/1
7/

20
24

16
01

6
O

ct
 2

02
4 

R
AV

4 
Le

as
e 

Pa
ym

en
t/

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r 
Ch

ar
te

r 
Sc

ho
ol

s
00

00
56

00
00

1
62

4.
45

 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
95

0
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 f

or
 C

am
ar

ill
o

00
00

59
40

10
5

18
1.

75
 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
95

0
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 f

or
 S

ol
an

o
00

00
59

40
10

6
10

9.
21

 
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

VE
R

I0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

95
0

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
 S

po
ts

 f
or

 P
om

on
a

00
00

59
40

10
7

83
.0

6 
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

VE
R

I0
00

10
/3

/2
02

4
15

95
0

In
te

rn
et

 &
 H

ot
 S

po
ts

 f
or

 S
LO

00
00

59
40

11
0

11
8.

72
 

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
VE

R
I0

00
10

/3
/2

02
4

15
95

0
In

te
rn

et
 &

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
 f

or
 N

or
w

al
k

00
00

59
40

12
0

88
.7

2 
Vi

si
bi

lit
y 

So
ft

w
ar

e,
 L

LC
VI

SI
00

1
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
03

1
Cy

be
r 

R
ec

ru
ite

r 
So

lu
tio

n 
11

/2
7/

24
-1

1/
26

/2
5

00
00

58
00

00
1

2,
69

5.
00

 
Vi

si
on

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
(C

A)
VI

SI
00

0
10

/2
3/

20
24

16
03

0
Ac

ct
#

12
17

69
59

/N
ov

 2
02

4 
Vi

si
on

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
00

00
95

14
00

0
1,

44
6.

30
 

Yo
un

g,
 M

in
ne

y 
&

 C
or

r,
 

LL
P

YO
U

N
00

1
10

/1
0/

20
24

15
98

6
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

Se
pt

 2
02

4/
 J

M
CS

00
00

58
03

00
1

75
.0

0 

Yo
ur

 D
re

am
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s
YO

U
R

00
0

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

01
7

N
ov

 2
02

4 
R

en
t 

fo
r 

R
ea

dy
 S

ET
 O

C
00

00
56

00
40

8
1,

92
0.

00
 

Yo
ur

 D
re

am
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s
YO

U
R

00
0

10
/1

7/
20

24
16

01
7

N
ov

 2
02

4 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
 f

or
 R

ea
dy

 S
ET

 O
C

00
00

58
00

40
8

60
.0

0 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

To
ta

l
58

8,
19

6.
75

 

R
ep

or
t 

O
pe

ni
ng

/C
ur

re
nt

 
Ba

la
nc

e 

R
ep

or
t 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

To
ta

ls
 

58
8,

19
6.

75
 

R
ep

or
t 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Ba
la

nc
es

D
at

e:
 1

0/
30

/2
4 

12
:5

0:
11

 P
M

Pa
ge

: 
11

N
ot

e:
  

Pa
rt

ia
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 c
au

se
 t

ot
al

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

st
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 E
xp

en
se

s 
or

 t
he

 C
ha

rg
es

 c
ol

um
n.

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 19



John Muir Charter Schools

Vendor Notes for Board

Nov-24

VENDOR NAME PAY FREQUENCY NOTES
Airespring Monthly Internet Provider for E-Rate internet service

Amazon Capital Services Monthly Supply vendor

AT&T Monthly Phone and internet, multiple accounts

Atrium Court, LLC Monthly Rent & CAM Charges for Youth Connections

Bank of America Monthly Credit card 

Berkshire Hathaway Monthly Work Comp 

Blue Shield of California Monthly Medical insurance

California State Disbursement Unit As needed Employee wage garnishment

CalPers Monthly PERS ER/EE contributions for Sept 2024

CatapultK12 Monthly JMCS Website Hosting

Central City Neighborhood Partners Monthly Rent for GEMA

Challenge Sonoma Adventure Ropes Course One Time Field trip to ropes course for Richmond YB

Charter Communications Monthly Internet for school sites

City of Riverside Monthly Rent for UCCIE Riverside

Comcast Monthly Phone and internet for multiple school sites

Conservation Corp Long Beach Monthly Rent for CEO office space

Cristina Dickason As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Culligan of Sacramento Monthly Water for Earle Jamieson program in Nevada County & Water @ Headquarters

Dataflow Business System, Inc Monthly Copier lease for Rancho Cielo

Dawn Ryley As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Deveau Burr Group LLC Monthly Oct 2024 Consultant Fees

EarthLink Business Monthly Internet for school site

Emily’s Catering & Cakes Monthly Food for Earle Jamieson & Board Meeting

Envoy Plan Services, Inc Monthly 403(b): EE (employee) payroll contributions + maintenance fee

Eric Smith As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Erin Casey As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

EverBank Monthly Copier lease for Rancho Cielo

Franchise Tax Board As needed Employee wage garnishment

Frontier Communications Monthly Phone and Internet

Intermedia.net Inc Monthly Phone for Muir HQ

Jocelyn Moore As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

JMCS Foundation Monthly EE payroll donations

Joseph Guidetti As invoiced Employee reimbursement for travel

Kaiser Foundation Monthly Medical insurance

Kurt Schweigman One Time Literary Classroom Presentation

Lennard Eckhardt As needed Board member travel reimbursement

Liminex One Time GoGuardian Program for Rancho Cielo

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Dept As needed Employee wage garnishment

MetLife Small Business Center Monthly Dental insurance

Miller Court Properties Monthly Rent, Utilities & NNN's for HQ 

Morgan Records Management Monthly Data Storage fee

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 20



John Muir Charter Schools

Vendor Notes for Board

Nov-24

VENDOR NAME PAY FREQUENCY NOTES
Nevada County Supt of Schools Monthly STRS ER/EE contributions for Sept 2024

Nevada County Supt of Schools Yearly Oversite Payment for 23.24

ODP Business Solutions As invoiced Supply vendor

Optimum  Monthly Internet for schoolsite

Optimum Foods As needed Food & Milk for Site

Optum Financial, Inc. Monthly Service fee for HSA account

Paradise Drinking Water As invoiced Water Service for Ready SET OC

Phil Ruckrich As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Philadelphia Insurance Co. Monthly Oct 2024 Liability Insurance

Pitney Bowes LLC Quarterly Supplies for postage machine at HQ

Principal Life Monthly Employer-sponsored life insurance for staff

Rachael Navarrete As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Rancho Cielo Inc Monthly Partnering Agency invoices

Rebecca Roe As needed Employee reimbursement for travel & supplies

Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps One Time

San Francisco Conservation Corps Monthly Rent for SFCC

Sandra Goodman As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

So Calif Mountains Foundation Monthly Rent for UCCIE

Stanton Miller As invoiced Board member travel reimbursement

State of CA Dept of Justice As needed Fingerprinting fees for new hires

Stephanie Vargas As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Stericylce, Inc. Monthly Shread Service @ Headquarters

Sterling Administrations Monthly Employee contributions to dependent care/flexible spending accounts

Swing Education, Inc As invoiced Sub Services for various sites as needed

Telcom Date As invoiced IT services at HQ

Thomas Hyatt As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Tom Reed As needed Employee reimbursement for travel

Toshiba Financial Services Monthly Monthly lease payment for HQ Copier

Toyota Financial Services Inc Monthly Monthly lease payment for RAV4

Verizon Wireless
Monthly

Internet and hotspots 

Visibility Software, LLC
Yearly

Cyber Recruiter Solution 11/27/2024-11/26/2025

Vision Service Plan
Monthly 

Vision insurance 

Young, Minney & Corr, LLP
As invoiced

Legal Services for Sept 2024

Your Dream Properties
Monthly

Rent, maintenance fee & Internet service for school site

SRCC 40th Anniversary Event Tickets for additional 2

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 21



Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

Re
po

rt
 o

f N
ew

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

10
/0

1/
24

 - 
10

/3
1/

24

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Si

te
Po

si
tio

n
FT

E
St

ar
t D

at
e

EE
 re

pl
ac

ed
 (t

er
m

 d
at

e)

no
ne

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

Em
pl

oy
ee

 S
ta

tu
s C

ha
ng

es
10

/1
/2

4 
- 1

0/
31

/2
4

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Pr

ev
 S

ite
N

ew
 S

ite
Pr

ev
 P

os
iti

on
N

ew
 P

os
iti

on
St

ar
t D

at
e

Sh
an

ta
 A

tk
in

s
O

CC
C

sa
m

e
Er

ic
 R

ic
ke

l
Ea

rle
 Ja

m
ie

so
n

sa
m

e

Ho
ur

ly
 In

st
r A

 F
ul

l T
im

e 
CT

E 
Te

ac
he

r 
10

/1
/2

02
4

Su
bs

tit
ut

e 
Te

 F
ul

l T
im

e 
Te

ac
he

r 
10

/4
/2

02
4

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

Re
po

rt
 o

f T
er

m
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

10
/1

/2
4 

- 1
0/

31
/2

4

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Si

te
Po

si
tio

n
FT

E
Te

rm
 D

at
e

no
ne

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 3

JMCS Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2024 22


	Board Packet Employee New Hire-Terms-Changes 10.31.24 (1)
	New Hires
	Changes
	Termed EEs

	Board Vendor History (28) (1)
	JMCS Board of Directors Minutes 10.10.2024 Draft (1)
	Vendor List Appendix Nov 2024 (1)
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



